GROUND FLOOR RENOVATIONS
80 WASHINGTON STREET
HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT
PROJECT: BI-JD - 328

BID OPENING 1:00 P.M. MARCH 21, 2012
ADDENDUM NUMBER 3 DATE OF ADDENDUM MARCH 16, 2012

The following clarifications are applicable to drawings and specifications for the project referenced
above.

ltem 1

The bid opening will be changed from March 21, 2012, 1:00 PM to March 28, 2012, 1:00 PM

item 2
MONTAGNO CONSTRUCTION, Inc., Dated March 15, 2012

Questiont:
“Bid checklist stafes to include items only listed below, then list 7 items. The very next
sentence states to only provide items with an asterisk. Item # 7 is not included? Which
correct?.”

Answer:
Yes, No 7 is included. Refer to Section 00 45 14 noted in the first sentence.

Question2:
“Also, #7 "Bidders Qualification Staterment” Does not have a printable version on your
website, the only version has SAMPLE written across if. Please clatify?”

Answer:
Use or copy the one in the Project Manual type of write in the information requested.

Question3:
“Ethic Affidavit is also not on the states website, the only one is Ethics OPM form 67
Could you please clarify this as well?”

Answer:
Yes, use Ethics form 6, website www.ct.gov/opm, under Featured Links, click on Ethics
Affidavits, then click on form 6 '

All questions must be in writing (not phone or e-mail} and must be forwarded to the consulting
Architect/Engineer AM Design Architects, Inc. (Adam Kornafel, AIA and Fax Number
860.344.1655) with copies sent to the DCS Project Manager (Ward Ponticelli, RA and Fax
Number 860.713.7261).

End of Addendum Number Three
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Mellapee Walton
Associate Fiscal Administrative Officer
Department of Administrative Services
on behalf of Department of Construction
Services
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